From: Humphreys, Steven

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Gala, Chetan; CINWD AcctsReceivable

Subject: Proof of Payment by Bharat Forge PMT Technologie, LLC, for EPCRA Docket No. EPCRA-04-2024-2006(b)
Date: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 2:27:51 PM

Attachments: Proof of payment of fee for Administrative Proceeding v1.docx

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Please see attached letter and attachment.

Regards,

STEVEN HUMPHREYS
Partner

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
One Jefferson Road
Parsippany, NJ 07054

Tel: (973) 503-5936

Cell: (201) 841-2399

shumphreys@kelleydrye.com

Vcard

This message is subject to Kelley Drye & Warren LLP's email communication policy.
KDW-Disclaimer
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Via E-Mail

Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4

r4_regional_hearing_clerk@epa.gov



Chetan Gala, Case Development Officer

Air Enforcement Branch

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4

gala.chetan@epa.gov



U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Cincinnati Finance Center

Via electronic mail to:

CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov





Re: 	Proof of Payment by Bharat Forge PMT Technologie, LLC, 
for EPCRA Docket No. EPCRA-04-2024-2006(b)                   





Please accept this letter and the attached as proof of payment in the amount of $39,445 by Bharat Forge PMT Technologie, LLC, for the above-referenced EPCRA administrative proceeding. 
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Steven Humphreys



		





Attachment












ATTACHMENT
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Status

Bharat Forge Completed

Alul

Transaction Information

Account NumberiName
737525177/BHARAT FORGE PMT
TECHNOLOGIE, LLC

Method
Wire

Bank to Bank Transfer
No

Branch Location/Bark Name/Bark 1D
JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A. - NEW
YORK/JPMORGAN CHASE BANK,
N.A./021000021

Payment Amount

USD 39,445.00

Benefciary Bank Country
UNITED STATES - US

Routing/Reference Information

Beneficiary

Account Number
68010727

US ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY

UNITED STATES - US

Transaction Details

Respondent: Bharat Forge PMT

Technologie LLC

Docket:EPCRA-04-2024-2006(b)

Beneficiary Bank
United States FED ABA
021030004

TREAS NYC/FUNDS TRANSFER
DIVISION

33 LIBERTY STREET

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10045
UNITED STATES - US

No D

Lost Vaidation:  09/03/2024 11:40 AM

Bank To Bank

Charges

Remitter

JPMorgan

Transaction mada from Template

US ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY

Value Date
09/03/2024

Priorty

No

Date Created
09/03/2024 11:45 AM EDT

Transacton 1D

136098872

Bank Reference
5503800247J00000

Settement Refarence.
FED Ref:
SMMQFMP2M033380

Printed On: 09/03/2024 12:07 PM EDT
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